

Ottawa, November 8, 2005

MEMORANDUM D8-1-4

In Brief

FORM E29B TEMPORARY ADMISSION PERMIT

1. This memorandum has been entirely rewritten.

2. The most significant change in the administrative procedures related to Form E29B, *Temporary Admission Permit*, is the introduction of an electronic version. This form is available to the public, in Adobe Acrobat format, on the Canada Border Services Agency (CBSA) Web site. The electronic version must be presented in hard copy. If it is not completed by hand, Form E29B may be printed on 8 ½" x 11" paper.

3. This memorandum also clarifies what documentation constitutes an acceptable alternate proof of export when the Form E29B is not acquitted at the time the goods are exported. The documentation listed in paragraph 60 of this memorandum supersedes the documentation listed as acceptable in Appendix A of D20-1-4, *Proof of Export, Canadian Ownership, and Destruction of Commercial Goods* dated July 4, 1994, related to D8-1-1, D8-1-12, D8-2-7, D8-1-2, D8-1-3, D8-2-11, D8-1-6, D8-1-4, and D8-1-7.



Canadä



Ottawa, November 8, 2005

MEMORANDUM D8-1-4

FORM E29B TEMPORARY ADMISSION PERMIT

This memorandum outlines the administrative procedures related to Form E29B, *Temporary Admission Permit*. This form may be used to document goods qualifying for temporary importation into Canada.

An importer can also use an A.T.A. Carnet or a C.P.D. Canada/China-Taiwan Carnet (Taiwan Carnet) to document temporarily imported goods. Details on the use and completion of these carnets can be found in Memorandum D8-1-7, *Use of A.T.A. Carnets and Canada-China-Taiwan Carnets for the Temporary Admission of Goods*.

In some cases, temporarily imported goods are documented on Form B3, *Canada Customs Coding Form*. Details on when Form B3 is used instead of Form E29B can be found in the various memoranda identified in paragraph 1.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

	rage						
Guidelines and General Information							
Security Deposit Required?							
Non-commercial Importations							
Commercial Importations	2						
Types of Security Deposits	2						
Cash or Certified Cheques	3						
Bonds	3						
Documentation	3						
Certificate of Origin	3						
Form B3, Canada Customs Coding Form	4						
Form E29B, Temporary Admission Permit	4						
Appearance	4						
Presentation	4						
Acquittal	4						
Exportation of Goods	5						
Goods Remaining in Canada	5						
Partial Permanent Importation	5						
Destruction of Goods	6						
Abandoned Goods	6						
Lost or Stolen Goods	6						
Time Limits	6						
Extension	6						
Unacquitted	6						
Refund Procedures for Security Deposits Taken							
to Account	7						
Alternate Proof of Export	7						
Additional Information	7						

Appendix A – Sample Form E29B and Completion Instructions

8

GUIDELINES AND GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Certain goods may be temporarily imported into Canada for a specified period, under conditions that are outlined in the following memoranda:

(a) Memorandum D2-1-1, *Temporary Importation of* Baggage and Conveyances by Non-residents;

(b) Memorandum D2-1-2, Foreign Expeditions in the Canadian North;

(c) Memorandum D2-1-3, Temporary Importation of Wedding Presents, Engagement Rings and Wedding Rings;

(d) Memorandum D2-2-1, Settlers' Effects Tariff Item No. 9807.00.00;

(e) Memorandum D2-2-3, *Importation of Goods by Seasonal Residents*;

(f) Memorandum D2-3-4, Release of Personal Effects of Canadian Armed Forces Personnel;

(g) Memorandum D2-4-1, *Temporary Importation of Conveyances by Residents of Canada*;

(h) Memorandum D2-6-2, Vehicle Importation Disposal Restrictions Form 13-0132, Vehicle Import Form – Form 1;

(i) Memorandum D2-6-4, *Travellers' Baggage Procedures*;

(j) Memorandum D3-1-5, *International Commercial Transportation*;

(k) Memorandum D3-7-1, Cargo Containers Used in International Service;

(*l*) Memorandum D8-1-1, *Temporary Importations* (*Tariff Item No. 9993.00.00*) Regulations;

(m) Memorandum D8-1-9, Imported Demonstration Aircraft Remission Order;

(n) Memorandum D19-12-1, Importation of Vehicles;

(o) Memorandum D19-13-2, Importing and Exporting Firearms, Weapons, and Devices – Customs Tariff, Criminal Code, Firearms Act, and Export and Import Permits Act;



(p) Memorandum D21-3-1, Goods Imported by Designated Foreign Countries, Military Service Agencies and Institutions – Tariff Item No. 9810.00.00;

(q) Memorandum D21-3-4, Remission of Customs Duties and Taxes on Automobiles Purchased in Canada by Certain Members of NATO and British Commonwealth Armed Services; and

(r) Memorandum D21-4-3, Visiting Forces Personnel Tariff Item No. 9827.00.00.

2. At the time of importation, the inspecting CBSA officer will first determine if the goods are prohibited, restricted or controlled. Detailed information on these subjects is contained in Memoranda D9-1-1 to D9-1-15, D18-1-1, and D18-2-1.

3. Secondly, the CBSA officer will confirm that all other government department (OGD) requirements have been met. Goods, even if they are being imported temporarily, cannot be released by the CBSA, until all the necessary inspections are completed and any required documents or certificates are produced, for example, veterinary certificates for horses, import permits for certain classes of goods, and Transport Canada Schedule VII declarations for some vehicles (i.e., imported for exhibition, demonstration, evaluation, or testing). Detailed information on OGD requirements is contained in Memoranda D19-1-1 to D19-14-1.

SECURITY DEPOSIT REQUIRED?

4. The next question the inspecting CBSA officer must answer is whether a security deposit is required to ensure that the goods are exported. Where the goods are eligible for full relief of the Goods and Services Tax/Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST) and the officer determines that the importer is low risk for non-compliance with the terms of the temporary importation, the goods can be released without a security deposit and documentation on a Form E29B or a Form B3.

5. The maximum amount of a security deposit is the total customs duties and taxes, including the GST/HST, which would be owed, if the goods were imported permanently.

Non-commercial Importations

6. Generally, non-resident travellers report the temporary importation of their goods orally. They do not document the goods on a Form E29B or a Form B3. There are some exceptions. For additional information, please consult the memoranda listed in paragraph 1.

Commercial Importations

7. Where the goods are imported for commercial purposes and the total customs duties that would be owed,

if the goods were accounted for under the provisions of section 32 of the *Customs Act* (i.e., permanently imported) is \$100 or less, a security deposit is not collected. The goods must meet the conditions of tariff item no. 9993.00.00. The \$100 amount does not include the GST/HST. Additional information on tariff item no. 9993.00.00 is contained in Memorandum D8-1-1.

8. A security deposit is not required on commercial goods that meet the conditions of tariff item no. 9993.00.00 and one of the following conditions:

(a) "originating" under the terms of the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA), the Canada-Chile Free Trade Agreement (CCFTA), or the Canada-Israel Free Trade Agreement (CIFTA), where the importer presents a certificate of origin;

(b) imported by a federal or provincial government department;

(c) intended for display or demonstration at a convention or exhibition held in Canada by any level of government, in Canada or a foreign state; or

(d) commercial samples and advertising films, regardless of origin, imported from the United States, Mexico or Chile.

TYPES OF SECURITY DEPOSITS

- 9. The security deposit may be presented in the form of:
 - (a) cash;
 - (b) a certified cheque;

(c) a transferable bond issued by the Government of Canada; or

(d) a bond issued by:

 (i) an entity that is licensed or otherwise authorized under the laws of Canada or a province to carry on the fidelity or surety class of insurance business and recommended to the Treasury Board by the Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions as a company whose bonds may be accepted by the Government of Canada;

(ii) a member of the Canadian Payments Association under section 4 of the *Canadian Payments Association Act*;

(iii) a corporation that accepts deposits insured by the Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation or the *Régie de l'assurance-dépôts du Québec* to the maximums permitted by the statutes, under which those institutions were established;

(iv) a credit union as defined in subsection 137(6) of the *Income Tax Act*; or

(v) a corporation that accepts deposits from the public, if repayment of the deposits is guaranteed by Her Majesty in right of a province.

10. A credit card payment is not acceptable. Government of Canada Savings Bonds and letters of credit are not acceptable.

Cash or Certified Cheques

11. Certified cheques tendered as security deposits must be in Canadian funds and made payable to the Receiver General for Canada. Cash will be accepted as a deposit in Canadian or United States funds only. United States funds will be converted to Canadian funds.

12. Traveller's cheques and debit card transactions are considered as cash.

13. Security deposits tendered in the form of cash, traveller's cheques, certified cheque or debit card transaction will be refunded by a Government of Canada cheque.

Bonds

14. In cases where they frequently import goods temporarily, importers may wish to deposit standing security in the form of a bond with the CBSA. Standing security may be deposited with the CBSA in the following manner:

(*a*) if the importations will be at one CBSA office only, security must be posted with that office;

(b) if the importations will be at more than one CBSA office in the same region, security must be posted with the Regional Director for that region; and

(c) if the importations will be in more than one region, the bond is to be submitted to the following address for approval:

Manager Trade Incentives and Refunds Unit Canada Border Services Agency 150 Isabella Street, 4th floor Ottawa ON K1A 0L8

15. General information on the completion and posting of bonds may be found in Memorandum D1-7-1, *Posting Security for Transacting Bonded Operations*.

16. The inspecting CBSA officer should ensure that the bond number on Form E29B is current and applies to the importer or the importer's agent identified on it. Temporary importation privileges will not be extended to those importers or their agents who are known to have exceeded their standing security limits, unless additional security is posted. 17. Because the security deposit is in the form of a bond, the amount identified on Form E29B must be for the full amount of the duties and taxes, including the GST/HST, which would be owed, if the goods were being imported permanently.

DOCUMENTATION

Certificate of Origin

18. Where the importer is claiming preferential tariff treatment under a free trade agreement, a certificate of origin or a declaration that the importer has a certificate of origin must be attached to the Form E29B or the Form B3. Clients authorized to submit their B3 forms using the Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) system should keep a copy on file and be prepared to present it when requested.

19. A certificate of origin is not required for goods valued at less than CAN\$1,600 imported under the NAFTA. Instead, the importer may provide the following statement:

I certify that the goods referenced in this invoice/sales contract originate under the rules of origin specified for these goods in the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA), and that further production or any other operation outside the territories of the parties has not occurred subsequent to production in the territories.

NAME: TITLE: COMPANY: STATUS: (i.e., EXPORTER or PRODUCER OF THE CERTIFIED GOODS) TELEPHONE: FACSIMILE: COUNTRY OF ORIGIN: (i.e., UNITED STATES, MEXICO or UNITED STATES AND MEXICO)

(To determine the applicable preferential rate of duty, as set out in Annex 302.2, in accordance with the marking rules or in each party's schedule of tariff elimination.)

SIGNATURE: DATE:

This statement may be handwritten, stamped or typed on a commercial contract or invoice covering the goods.

20. Additional information is available in Memoranda D11-4-2, *Proof of Origin*, D11-4-14, *Certification of Origin*, and the D11-5 series.

Form B3, Canada Customs Coding Form

21. Where the goods are duty free, when classified in Chapters 1 to 98 of the *Customs Tariff*, and the legislative provision providing relief of the GST/HST does not

require a security deposit, the goods may be documented on a Form B3. For example, an aircraft, imported temporarily to be repaired duty free under tariff item no. 8802.40.00 and eligible for full relief of the GST/HST under paragraph 3(*d*) of the *Non-taxable Imported Goods* (*GST/HST*) *Regulations*, is accounted for on a Form B3. GST/HST tax status code 66 appears in field 36.

22. If the temporarily imported goods are not eligible for relief of the GST/HST, they must be accounted for on a Form B3, *Canada Customs Coding Form*, and the GST/HST paid. Where the goods are subject to the full GST/HST and a security deposit is required for the customs duties owing, the importer must present both a Form E29B and a Form B3. Where the goods are eligible for partial relief of the GST/HST, a Form B3 is sufficient.

Form E29B, Temporary Admission Permit

23. Where the goods are eligible for full relief of the GST/HST and the inspecting CBSA officer decides a security deposit is warranted, it will be collected on a Form E29B. In cases where a security deposit is not required but the inspecting CBSA officer wants to ensure that the goods are exported, they are also documented on a Form E29B.

24. A sample Form E29B and detailed instructions for each field on the form appears as Appendix A of this memorandum.

APPEARANCE

25. Form E29B is a carbonized form consisting of the following set of five copies:

- (a) issuing office (white) copy;
- (b) accounting control (buff) copy;
- (c) importer (pink) copy;
- (d) importer receipt (green) copy; and
- (e) customs broker (canary) copy.

26. An electronic version of the Form E29B is available to the public, in Adobe Acrobat format on the CBSA Web site. To maintain continuity with the paper version, each page of the new electronic version is colour-coded at the bottom of each page, although it is white when printed. The electronic Form E29B cannot be submitted to the CBSA electronically; it must be presented in hard copy. If it is not completed by hand, the electronic form can be printed on 8 $\frac{1}{2}$ " x 11" paper. The electronic form has a sixth page that contains the information appearing on the back of each of the five coloured pages of the paper version of the form. The extra page does not have to be included with the hard copy presented to the CBSA.

PRESENTATION

27. The goods will not be released by the CBSA until a decision is made regarding the requirement to document and/or post a security deposit. The importer or the importer's agent may complete the Form E29B before the goods arrive at the port of entry. Where time permits, the inspecting CBSA officer may assist in the completion of the Form E29B, but, generally, importers requiring help will be directed to a broker, if documentation is required. The Form E29B may be presented by facsimile, as long as all five pages are signed and submitted. A Form E29B submitted by email is not acceptable.

28. Each Form E29B is assigned a permit number by the CBSA.

29. Once the CBSA officer has processed the Form E29B, the importer (pink) copy and the importer receipt (green) copy are returned to the importer or the importer's agent. If a security deposit is not taken, the accounting control (buff) copy is destroyed. The buff copy is returned to the importer, when the security deposit is in the form of cash or a certified cheque. The CBSA officer retains the buff copy when the security deposit is posted in the form of a bond. When a customs broker presents the Form E29B on behalf of the importer, the customs broker (yellow) copy is also returned to the broker. When the transaction does not involve a customs broker, the customs broker (yellow) copy is destroyed. All copies returned to the importer or the importer's agent must be presented at the CBSA office of exit, together with the goods, at the time of export.

30. The CBSA may request a copy of the broker's written authorization to act on behalf of the importer. If the broker cannot produce this authorization, the goods will not be released from CBSA control until the importer contacts the CBSA.

ACQUITTAL

31. Form E29B is acquitted and, if applicable, the security deposit is refunded, when:

(a) the goods have been exported; or

(b) the goods have been accounted for under the provisions of section 32 of the *Customs Act*, and the duties owing have been paid; or

(c) the goods have been destroyed and the destruction certified by a CBSA officer; or

(d) the goods have been consumed or expended under prescribed circumstances; or

(e) the goods have been abandoned to the Crown.

Exportation of Goods

32. The period of temporary importation is terminated when the goods and all copies of the Form E29B returned to the importer or the importer's agent at the time of importation are presented at:

(a) the CBSA office of exit, or

(b) an inland CBSA office, in which case the goods will be forwarded in bond to the CBSA office of exit under a cargo control document (CCD). The CCD number is used to acquit the Form E29B. Memorandum D3-1-1, *Regulations Respecting the Importation, Transportation and Exportation of Goods,* contains more information on the manifesting and examination procedures concerning the exportation of in-bond goods.

33. The goods are examined and compared with those listed on Form E29B. If the CBSA officer is satisfied that the goods being exported are those covered by the Form E29B, the officer will acquit the Form E29B. The completed importer receipt (green) copy and, where applicable, the customs broker (canary) copy are returned to the importer. Where the goods and the Form E29B are presented for export by a third party, such as a freight forwarder, it is the importer's responsibility to ensure that the customs broker (canary) copy is provided to the broker.

34. If the goods listed on Form E29B are not exported at the same time, details of each partial exportation are noted on all copies of the Form E29B. The CBSA officer must clearly indicate the goods and quantities being exported and the date of exportation. The officer will photocopy the pages and return the originals to the importer.

35. When the importer cannot produce the required copies of Form E29B at the time of exportation, full details of the goods being exported and the circumstances are recorded on an unnumbered Form E29B. The importer receipt (green) copy and the customs broker (yellow) copy (where applicable) of the unnumbered Form E29B are given to the importer or the importer's agent. These copies are acceptable proof of export when the importer or the importer's agent is asked to acquit the original Form E29B, as long as the goods described on the unnumbered Form E29B match the description of the goods on the incoming Form E29B.

Goods Remaining in Canada

36. If the goods are to remain in Canada, the importer or the importer's agent must submit a Form B15, *Casual Goods Accounting Document*, or a Form B3 together with

any supporting documentation, to the nearest CBSA office, accompanied by all copies of the Form E29B returned to the importer or the importer's agent at the time of importation.

37. The date for determining the value for duty, the classification number and the rate of duty for importations remaining in Canada will be the date the goods entered Canada. The figures shown on the Form B15 or the Form B3 should match the figures shown on the Form E29B. An exception is made for changes in the value for duty. Additional information on the correct valuation of goods originally imported temporarily may be found in Memorandum D13-11-1, *Goods Sold in Canada While Entered Temporarily for Conventions and Exhibitions*.

38. The copies of Form E29B will be signed, date stamped and acquitted by reference to the transaction number on the accounting document. The acquitted importer receipt (green) copy and, where applicable, the customs broker (canary) copy will be returned to the importer or the importer's agent.

39. Where the security deposit was in the form of cash or a certified cheque, and the amount is equal to the duties payable, no further action is required by the importer or the importer's agent. If the deposit exceeds the amount owing, a refund cheque will be issued through the normal refund process. The refund cheque will be payable to the party indicated on the Form E29B. When the deposit is less than the duties payable, the difference between the amount of the deposit and the duties owing will be collected immediately. Where there was no security deposit or the deposit was posted in the form of a bond, the duties owing will be collected immediately. In both cases, the requirement to pay immediately is waived if the importer or the importer's agent presents a Form B3 and is authorized to submit a monthly K84 account statement.

Partial permanent importation

40. A Form B15 or a Form B3 must be presented when a portion of the goods described on the Form E29B is to remain in Canada.

41. If the CBSA officer is satisfied that the remainder of the goods has been exported, destroyed or abandoned, the Form E29B will be fully acquitted.

42. If the remainder of the goods is still in Canada, the details of the partial permanent importation are noted on all copies of the Form E29B. The officer will photocopy the Form E29B and return all originals to the importer or the importer's agent. These copies must be presented when the remainder of the goods is exported, destroyed or abandoned to the Crown. The acquitted importer receipt (green) copy and, where applicable, the customs broker (canary) copy will be returned to the importer or the

importer's agent. If applicable, a refund cheque will be issued through the normal refund process, payable to the party indicated on the Form E29B.

Destruction of Goods

43. Where the goods are destroyed by accident, such as in a car crash or hotel fire, the CBSA will accept a report from a police officer or a fire marshal, attesting to the destruction of the goods.

44. When goods are destroyed in Canada under the supervision of a CBSA officer, the officer witnessing the destruction will complete a Form E15, *Certificate of Destruction/Exportation.* The officer will acquit the Form E29B and the importer receipt (green) copy. Where appropriate, the customs broker (canary) copy will be returned to the importer or the importer's agent. If applicable, a refund cheque will be issued, through the normal refund process, payable to the party indicated on the Form E29B.

45. If the goods are presented for destruction after the Form E29B has expired, and the importer would have been entitled to an extension of the period of importation on request, the extension will be granted retroactively. If the goods were not entitled to an extension, full duty and taxes are owed.

Abandoned Goods

46. If the importer or the importer's agent wishes to abandon the goods to the Crown, the goods, a written notification of intent to abandon the goods, and all copies of the Form E29B returned to the importer or the importer's agent at the time of importation must be presented at the nearest CBSA office. If, after examining the goods, the CBSA officer is satisfied that they are those listed on Form E29B, the officer will acquit the form. The acquitted importer receipt (green) copy and, where applicable, the customs broker (canary) copy will be returned to the importer or the importer's agent. If applicable, a refund cheque will be issued, through the normal refund process, payable to the party indicated on the Form E29B.

47. If the goods are presented together with a written notification of intent to abandon them after the Form E29B has expired, and the importer would have been entitled to an extension of the period of importation on request, the extension will be granted retroactively. If the goods were not entitled to an extension of the period of importation, full duty and taxes are owed.

Lost or Stolen Goods

48. Unlike goods that are destroyed, lost or stolen goods have entered the domestic market.

49. If the goods were imported for commercial purposes, any security deposit will not be refunded and any duties

and taxes owing will be collected. Importers should ensure that any insurance claims include the cost of the duties and taxes owed.

50. Where the goods were imported temporarily for non-commercial purposes, the CBSA will take into consideration the circumstances surrounding each case and the Regional Director General may exercise discretion in refunding the security deposit or waiving the requirement to pay the duties and taxes owing.

TIME LIMITS

Extensions

51. E29B forms are issued for a specified period, in accordance with time limitations outlined in the legislation or regulations that entitled the goods to relief of customs duties or taxes, including the GST/HST. Duties and taxes, including the GST/HST, are owed on any goods that remain in Canada after the Form E29B has expired.

52. If it is impossible or impracticable to export the goods on or before the expiry date of the Form E29B, the importer can apply for an extension of the period of importation. This application should be made before the expiry date. Depending on the terms of the relevant legislation, an extension may be granted by either the nearest CBSA office or the regional CBSA office. The memoranda listed in paragraph 1 provide greater detail on the authorized periods of temporary importation. The importer may be required to present the goods for examination when requesting an extension.

53. After determining that the goods qualify for an extension, the designated employee responsible for processing entries may complete the "extended to" field on Form E29B or cancel the original Form E29B and issue a new one. The original date of importation must be clearly identified in field 40 of the new Form E29B, so that the authorized time periods are respected.

54. Extensions will be granted on a case-by-case basis when the request is received after the expiry date of the Form E29B.

Unacquitted

55. Any goods remaining in Canada beyond the expiry date of Form E29B without permission from the CBSA are subject to the payment of duties and taxes, as if the goods were being accounted for according to section 32 of the *Customs Act*.

56. Once the Form E29B has expired, the designated employee responsible for monitoring them will contact the importer or the importer's agent, seeking proof of export or payment of duty and tax on the goods. Acceptable forms of proof of export are identified in paragraph 60. 57. If the importer or the importer's agent fails to respond to the request, any funds posted as a security deposit will be taken to account. When there is sufficient information and the importation is a commercial entry, the security deposit will be accounted for on a Form B3, Canada Customs Coding Form. When there is insufficient information or the importation is non-commercial, the security deposit will be accounted for on a Form B15, Casual Goods Accounting Document. The importer's copy is sent to the importer. If there was no security deposit or the amount taken in the form of cash or a certified cheque was less than the duty and taxes owing, the account will then be transferred to the CBSA Collection Section of the Revenue Collections Division (RCD) for further action. A Form K23, Invoice, will be prepared and submitted to the RCD. The importer's copy of the Form K23 will be forwarded to the importer along with the importer's copy of the Form B3 or Form B15. Where the security deposit was in the form of a bond, use of the bond will be suspended and a claim for payment will be filed with the issuing association.

REFUND PROCEDURES FOR SECURITY DEPOSITS TAKEN TO ACCOUNT

58. After a security deposit has been taken to account, the importer or the importer's agent may request a refund. The importer or the importer's agent must submit a Form B2, *Canada Customs – Adjustment Request*, a copy of the Form B15, and, where appropriate, a copy of the Form K23, along with satisfactory proof that the goods have been exported, duty-paid, destroyed or abandoned, in accordance with customs regulations.

59. The four-year period established for submitting refund claims under paragraph 74(3)(b) of the *Customs Act* will apply. The period begins on the date the Form E29B is processed.

ALTERNATE PROOF OF EXPORT

60. Where the importer fails to acquit the Form E29B at the time of export, the following documents may be accepted as alternate proof of exportation:

(*a*) a consumption entry or landing certificate for the country to which the goods were exported;

(b) a United States Certificate of Disposition of Imported Merchandise (C.F. 3227);

(c) an export declaration such as a Canadian Automated Export Declaration (CAED), G7 EDI Export Report, Form B13A, *Export Declaration*, or a Summary Report; (d) a Form E15, Certificate of Destruction/ Exportation;

(e) a Form A8A, Customs Cargo Control Document; IATA airway bill, master airway bill, or a consist sheet for couriers that do not use IATA waybills; Form A5, Train Report or electronic manifest; or a Form A6A, Freight/Cargo Manifest; or

(f) other documentation that establishes that the goods were exported including but not limited to purchase orders and invoices, shipping documents, requisitions, inventory reports, processes or production records, stocking records, sales invoices, accounts payable and accounts receivable, carrier contracts, waivers and/or reports.

61. The information provided by the alternate proof of export must be sufficient to satisfy the CBSA officer responsible for E29B forms that the goods exported are those on the Form E29B and that the goods were exported before the expiry date of the Form E29B.

62. In the case of non-commercial importations, the CBSA may accept an affidavit signed by a justice of the peace, a police officer or other authorized person in a foreign country attesting to the fact that the goods are in that country. An affidavit signed by the importer and witnessed by one of these officials is not sufficient. In the latter case, the official is attesting to the legitimacy of the importer's signature only.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

63. For additional information regarding this memorandum, please contact:

Manager Trade Incentives and Refunds Unit Tariff Policy Division Trade Programs Directorate Admissibility Branch Canada Border Services Agency 150 Isabella Street Ottawa ON K1A 0L8 Telephone: (613) 954-6878

APPENDIX A

₩	Canada Border Agence des services Services Agency frontaliers du Canada	TEMPORARY ADMISSION PERMIT PERMIS D'ADMISSION TEMPORAIRE							19 Permit no N- du permis			
nporter — nportaleu	name, address. and telephone no. r — nom, adresse el n' de léléphone	2 Agent — name, address, and t Mandalaire — nom, adresse er	elephone no. n de téléphone	3 Destination in Car	ada - Destina	ion au Canada		6 Use in Cana	sda - Usage au Canadi	1	20 Expiry date - Dale d'échéance	21 Extended to - Prolongée a
											22 Cargo control no - Nº de con	rôle du frei
								Autonsation		23 GST collected on transaction no. TPS recueillive sur la transaction n°		
luantily suantité	8 Description	9 Classing N de cl	ation no. Value i vateur er	or duly i douane	12 Rale of duty Taxx do ded	13 Customs dulies Droits de douane	14 Exc Taxe	ose tax d'accise	15 Value for tax Valeur pour taxe	IG GST TPS	-	
											24 Make retund cheque payable to: Émettre le chèque de remboursement à l'ordre de Name and address - Nom et adresse	
											Name and address - Nom er	avesse
											-	Postal code - Code postal
											25 Deposit - Consignation	
181 declarer the information contained to be true and complete. Je déclare que les renseignements contenus dans la présente déclaration sont vrais et comptels.					17 TOTAL						US8 X É-U SX	= CAN S
goods de	porter Agent portateur Mandataire escribed herein are subject to Customs control while in Canad	a and must be re-exported under Ca	Signature nada Customs supervision on or b	efore the expry date of th	e permit. On ri	- exportation both good	s and permi	I must be prese	ented for identification .	and comparison.		Cheque Chèque
ent être p	sont au Canada, les marchandises décrites sur le formulaire : présentés aux fins d'identification et de comparaison. E TO SURRENDER THIS TEMPORARY										Bond No Caulionnement N Where American funds have	
	ÔT SERA CONFISQUÉ SI CE PERMIS T										adjusted according to the U.S. e and therefore the actual Canac may differ from the amount indic	xchange rate al the time of ban ian dollar equivalent of the de ited
	HIS PORTION TO BE COMPLETED BY CANA	DA CUSTOMS FOR ACQ		TTE PARTIE DOIT			ANES C		37 Accounting ce		Lorsque des devises américaine rapisté pour rendre compte du la de la transaction bancaire, et p	ux de change en vigueur au mo
I hereby declare that the goots described herem wore. Je certrille par les présentes que les marchandaces désignées dans cette déclaration ont été :				Dépôl comptabilisé sur le n. de la transaction			ied - Eii Gab	Centre de comptabilité			en dollars canadiens peut être d All retunds will be made in Can Government of Canada chegur	lérent du montant indiqué. adian currency by means of a
	Examined by me and re-exported from Canada Vérifiées par moi el réexportées du Canada Dutres paid under transaction no		35	35 Deposit returned by cheque no. 36 Dated - En dat Dépôt retourné par chèque n		e du		Tous les remboursements acront laits en deviacs canadienne au moyen d'un chèque du gouvernement du Canada. 26 Customs office stamp - Timbre du bureau de douane				
	Droits acquittés selon le n° de la transaction Examined by me and shipped in bond to:			Andrews offers stress 3	and the second		han	narks - Remarg				
	Véntiées par moi el expédiées en douane à : Unc	er		38 Cusloms office stamp - Timbre du bureau de douane		au de obsaile	101100	o nemarks - nemarques				
	Customs office - Bureau de douane En 1 Destroyed under supervision Détruites sous surveillance	Cargo centrol no N	de contrôle du fret									
2 Cther :			35	39 Customs Other - Agent des douanes							27 Customs Offic	er - Agent des douanes
9B (05)		Par	t 1 ISSUING OFFICE	(white) — Part	ie 1 BUE		(DANCE	(blanche	2)		11	Canad

SAMPLE FORM E29B AND COMPLETION INSTRUCTIONS

The following instructions are intended to help with the completion of Form E29B, *Temporary Admission Permit*. The instructions are numbered to correspond with the numbered fields on Form E29B.

- 1. Indicate the name, full address, and telephone number of the importer.
- 2. If a broker or other individual is acting on behalf of the importer, indicate the name, full address and telephone number of the broker or the importer's agent.
- 3. Indicate the full address of the place to which the goods are being shipped in Canada.
- 4. Broker's use only. Not to be completed by the CBSA.
- 5. Indicate how the goods will be used while in Canada.

6. Indicate the specific heading (e.g., 9830) or Memorandum (e.g., D3-1-5) that provides authority for the temporary importation. Where applicable, indicate the remission order or regulation that provides GST/HST relief for the temporary importation (e.g., 87-1044 or 27-089Z1663).

- 7. Indicate the quantity of each article imported.
- 8. Describe in detail the articles being imported, including all trade names, model numbers, serial numbers, etc.
- 9. Indicate the classification number, according to the Customs Tariff, under which the article is being imported into Canada.

10. Indicate the value of the importation in Canadian funds, to which the rate of duty specified in the *Customs Tariff* will be applied.

11. Indicate the applicable tariff treatment code. Tariff treatment codes are contained in Appendix B of Memorandum D17-1-10, *Coding of Customs Accounting Documents*.

8

13. Indicate the amount of duty payable, computed by applying the rate of duty to the value for duty.

14. If applicable, indicate the amount of excise tax payable.

15. Indicate the total of value for duty (field 10), customs duties (field 13), and excise tax (field 14). GST/HST is calculated on this amount.

- 16. Depending on the authority used in field 6 of the Form E29B to import the goods temporarily, GST/HST will be either:
 - (a) fully remitted and indicated in field 16 of the Form E29B only to calculate the deposit required; or

(b) payable, accounted for and collected on a *Canada Customs Coding Form*, Form B3. (The transaction number will be recorded in field 23 of the Form E29B for audit purposes.) For those importers/brokers who have posted security for the release of goods before payment of duties, a release on minimum documentation (RMD) package may be presented with the Form E29B. When full GST/HST is collected, field 16 of the Form E29B should be left blank. The deposit required in this case should be calculated based on the customs duties (field 13) and excise tax (field 14) only. Please note that where GST/HST is collected on a proportionate basis (i.e., 1/60th) a Form E29B should not be completed.

17. Enter the total amounts of customs duties (field 13), excise tax (field 14), and GST/HST (field 16) payable on all articles shown on the form.

18. Signature block for the importer or the importer's agent. Indicate by marking an "x" in the appropriate box, if the signature is that of the importer or the importer's agent.

- 19. Number assigned by the CBSA to the permit.
- 20. Indicate the last day of the intended period of temporary importation of the goods.
- 21. If the time limit has been extended, indicate the new expiry date, which supersedes the date shown in field 20.
- 22. Indicate the cargo control number as shown on the cargo control document relating to the shipment imported into Canada.
- 23. Indicate the transaction number used to collect GST/HST, if applicable.
- 24. Indicate the full name and address of the party to whom the security deposit is to be refunded.
- 25. If security has been deposited:

(a) indicate the dollar value of the deposit, in Canadian funds. If required, the amount should be determined by multiplying the United States funds that have been tendered by the exchange rate for that day;

- (b) mark an "x" in the appropriate box to indicate the type of security deposited; and
- (c) note the bond number, if a bond has been deposited as security.
- 26. Space provided for the CBSA office stamp, indicating the date on which the goods were imported into Canada.
- 27. Signature of the CBSA officer, effecting release of the goods into Canada.

28. CBSA use only. Mark "x" if all or some of the goods are being exported from Canada. If it is a partial exportation, identify quantity and goods of each partial exportation.

29. CBSA use only. Mark "x" if all or some of the goods are being duty-paid and indicate transaction numbers of accounting documents, under which the goods were imported into Canada.

30. CBSA use only. Mark "x" if the goods are being exported in bond and indicate the cargo control number and the CBSA office from which the goods will leave Canada.

31. CBSA use only. Mark "x" if the goods have been destroyed under supervision.

32. CBSA use only. To be completed if permit is being acquitted by method other than payment of duties and taxes, exportation, or destruction of goods.

33. CBSA use only. Indicate transaction number of Form B15, *Casual Goods Accounting Document*, or Form B3, *Canada Customs Coding Form*, on which the deposit was taken to account.

34. CBSA use only. Indicate the date that Form B15 or Form B3 was processed.

- 35. Not to be used at this time.
- 36. Not to be used at this time.
- 37. Not to be used at this time.

38. Space provided for the CBSA office stamp, indicating the date on which the goods were exported, duty-paid, destroyed, or abandoned.

- 39. Signature of the CBSA officer effecting the acquittal of the permit.
- 40. Space for any remarks the CBSA officer may wish to make with respect to the acquittal of the permit.

REFERENCES

ISSUING OFFICE -	HEADQUARTERS FILE –
Trade Incentives and Refunds Unit	6564-1
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCES –	OTHER REFERENCES –
N/A	D2-1-1, D2-1-2, D2-1-3, D2-2-1, D2-2-3, D2-3-4, D2-4-1, D2-
	6-2, D2-6-4, D3-1-5, D3-7-1, D8-1-1, D8-1-9, D19-12-1, D19-
	13-2, D21-3-1, D21-3-4, D21-4-3, D9-1-1 to D9-1-16,
	D18-1-1, D18-2-1, D19-1-1 to D19-14-1 and D20-4-1
SUPERSEDED MEMORANDA "D" –	
D8-1-4, August 6, 1998	

Services provided by the Canada Border Services Agency are available in both official languages.

